From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time: 08/03/2017 07:40:19 PM
To: re_wired@ymail.com
Subject: FW: [ORDERS #49122]: RE: Student Discount Shiraz Focus

Here is the information for download and activate

From: Shiraz Software [mailto:orders@shiraz-software.com]
Sent: 08 March 2017 11:43

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: [ORDERS #49122]: RE: Student Discount Shiraz Focus

Thank you for your recent order.
You can download the required software from the links below:

Win:
http://storage.shiraz-software.com/Focus/Focus-V4.1.17010-windows-installer.zip

Mac:
http://storage.shiraz-software.com/Focus/Focus-V4.1.17010-osx-installer.zip

To activate the new software please use the following License ID code:

> 343600015914496714

Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind Regards
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Shiraz Software
info@shiraz-software.com

www.shiraz-software.com

Ticket Details

Ticket ID: 49122
Department: Orders
Type: Task

Status: Open
Priority:

Helpdesk: http://shiraz.helpserve.com/Default
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